



Hunt Institute for Botanical Documentation
5th Floor, Hunt Library
Carnegie Mellon University
4909 Frew Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15213-3890
Contact: Archives
Telephone: 412-268-2434
Email: huntinst@andrew.cmu.edu
Web site: www.huntbotanical.org

The Hunt Institute is committed to making its collections accessible for research. We are pleased to offer this digitized version of an item from our Archives.

Usage guidelines

We have provided this low-resolution, digitized version for research purposes. To inquire about publishing any images from this item, please contact the Institute.

About the Institute

The Hunt Institute for Botanical Documentation, a research division of Carnegie Mellon University, specializes in the history of botany and all aspects of plant science and serves the international scientific community through research and documentation. To this end, the Institute acquires and maintains authoritative collections of books, plant images, manuscripts, portraits and data files, and provides publications and other modes of information service. The Institute meets the reference needs of botanists, biologists, historians, conservationists, librarians, bibliographers and the public at large, especially those concerned with any aspect of the North American flora.

Hunt Institute was dedicated in 1961 as the Rachel McMasters Miller Hunt Botanical Library, an international center for bibliographical research and service in the interests of botany and horticulture, as well as a center for the study of all aspects of the history of the plant sciences. By 1971 the Library's activities had so diversified that the name was changed to Hunt Institute for Botanical Documentation. Growth in collections and research projects led to the establishment of four programmatic departments: Archives, Art, Bibliography and the Library.

Ans. Oct. 29.

Div. No. 1560.

Report

Disposal

Herb. G. M. A.

St. Louis Mo. Oct. 13th 97

Dr. F. V. Coville,

Dear Sir: -

I forward package
of additional willows as prom-
ised to better complete set
sent last spring.

Should be glad to hear if
set is entirely satisfactory?

What has been called
S. Wardii Bebb, I shall hereafter
designate *S. longipes* Shuttleworth,
the reason of which I hope to
make clear in my forthcoming
paper to be published in 9th Report
Missouri Botanical Garden.

Very truly yours,

N. M. Glatfelter M.D.

P. S. Institute for Botanical Documentation